

# DIRECTORY OF AUTHORS FOR EVENTS



This directory represents Crime Writers of Canada (CWC) authors who applied to be included because they are regularly available for events. For the full membership list, please visit <u>www.crimewriterscanada.com</u>. Our website also includes a searchable catalogue of our members' books, member bio pages and much more.

For more information about CWC, please contact Alison Bruce at <u>info@crimewriterscanada.com</u>

## Table of Contents

A	UTHORS BY PROVINCE	5
A	UTHOR LISTINGS	9
	L.L. Abbott	9
	K.L. Abrahamson	9
	Cathy Ace	9
	Gail Anderson-Dargatz	0
	Raye Anderson	D
	James Arnett	0
	J.E. Barnard1	1
	Anne Barton (aka Carolyn Dale)1	1
	Diane Bator1	1
	Jerry Bentz12	2
	Anthony Bidulka1	2
	Alice Bienia 12	2
	Ginger Bolton 1;	3
	Norm Boucher	3
	Trine Bronken1;	3
	Alison Bruce14	4
	Jeff Buick 14	4
	Dave Butler 14	4
	Don Butler1	5
	Susan Calder1	5
	M.H. Callway1	5
	Melodie Campbell	6
	Brenda Chapman10	6
	Delvin Chatterson	6
	Karen Copeland1	7



Sharon A. Crawford	
Raymond Cushing	
Jen J. Danna/Sara Driscoll	
Vicki Delany	
A.J. Devlin	
J.J. Dupuis	
Elizabeth Elwood	
Anne Emery	
Helen C. Escott	
Nikki Everts	
Barry Finlay	
Barbara Fradkin	
S.M. Freedman	
Gayleen Froese	
Brenda Gayle	
Susan Goldenberg	
Karen Grose	
Nate Hendley	23
Ardelle Holden	23
Roy Innes	23
Dean Jobb	24
Barbara Joyce-Hawryluk	24
Blair Keetch	24
Winona Kent	
Peter Kingsmill	25
Alexis Koetting	25
Debra Purdy Kong	
Ann Lambert	
Patricia C. Lee	
Catherine Macdonald	
Robert W. Mackay	
Hilary MacLeod	
Paulette McCarthy	
Rosemary McCracken	
Hannah Mary McKinnon	



3

Lyn McFarlane	29
Ian McKercher	29
Hannah Mary McKinnon	29
Hyacinthe M. Miller	
Lynne Murphy	
Paul Murphy	
Jim Napier	
Lorna Schultz Nicholson	
C.S. O'Cinneide	
Ken Ogilvie	
Ross Pennie	
Judy Penz Sheluk	
Jaroslav (Jerry) Petryshyn	
Maureen Pollard	
Lorna Poplak	
Anna Porter	
David A. Poulsen	
Bill Prentice	
Glenn Rivard	
Merrilee Robson	
Hal Ross	
Robert Rotenberg	
Desmond P. Ryan	
Garry Ryan	
Caro Soles	
Gabrielle St George	
Amy Tector	
J.G. Toews	
Carolyne Topdjian	
Jamie Tremain	
Joanna Vander Vlugt	
Alan R. Warren	
Sylvia Maultash Warsh	
Vanessa Westermann	
P.D. Workman	40



Meliss	a Yi4	0
Kelly Y	oung4	0

4



## **AUTHORS BY PROVINCE**

BRITISH COLUMBIA - City	Last Name	First Name
Cranbrook	Butler	Dave
Crofton	Vander Vlugt	Joanne
Gabriola	Innes	Roy
Garden Bay	Elwood	Elizabeth
Greater Vancouver	Kent	Winona
Kelowna	Warren	Alan R.
Nanaimo	McCarthy	Paulette
North Vancouver	Toews	J.G.
Penticton	Barton (aka Carolyn Dale)	Anne
Port Moody	Devlin	A.J.
Port Moody	Kong	Debra Purdy
Salmon Arm	Anderson-Dargatz	Gail
Surrey	Mackay	Robert W.
Unspecified	Abrahamson	K.L.
Unspecified	Holden	Ardelle
Vancouver	Ace	Cathy
Vancouver	Bronken	Trine
Vancouver	Freedman	S.M.
Vancouver	Robson	Merrilee
ALBERTA - City	Last Name	First Name
Alberta and Australia	McFarlane	Lyn
Calgary	Barnard	J.E.
Calgary	Bienia	Alice
Calgary	Buick	Jeff
Calgary	Calder	Susan



6

ALBERTA - City	Last Name	First Name
Calgary	Ryan	Garry
Claresholm	Poulsen	David A.
Edmonton	Bentz	Jerry
Edmonton	Froese	Gayleen
Unspecified	Nicholson	Lorna Schultz
SASKATCHEWAN - City	Last Name	First Name
Saskatoon	Bidulka	Anthony
Unspecified	Kingsmill	Peter
MANITOBA - City	Last Name	First Name
Gimli	Anderson	Raye
Unspecified	Abbott	L.L.
Winnipeg	Joyce-Hawryluk	Barbara
ONTARIO - City	Last Name	First Name
Alliston	Ross	Hal
Ancaster	Pennie	Ross
Burlington	Campbell	Melodie
Burlington	Danna/Sara Driscoll	Jen J.
Couburg	Pollard	Maureen
Courtice	Petryshyn	Jaroslav (Jerry)
Delhi	Bolton	Ginger
Guelph	Bruce	Alison
Guelph	Everts	Nikki
Guelph	O'Cinneide	C.S.
Kingston	Murphy	Paul
London	Cushing	Raymond



7

ONTARIO - City	Last Name	First Name
Mississauga	Topdjian	Carolyne
North York (Toronto)	Goldenberg	Susan
Oakville	McKinnon	Hannah Mary
Ontario	Lee	Patricia C.
Orangeville	Bator	Diane
Ottawa	Boucher	Norm
Ottawa	Butler	Don
Ottawa	Chapman	Brenda
Ottawa	Copeland	Karen
Ottawa	Finlay	Barry
Ottawa	Fradkin	Barbara
Ottawa	Gayle	Brenda
Ottawa	McKercher	Ian
Ottawa	Napier	Jim
Ottawa	Rivard	Glenn
Ottawa	Tector	Amy
Peterborough County	Westermann	Vanessa
Picton	Delany	Vicki
Prince Edward County	MacLeod	Hilary
South Glengarry	Yi	Melissa
Southampton	St. George	Gabrielle
Toronto	Arnett	James
Toronto	Callway	M.H.
Toronto	Crawford	Sharon A.
Toronto	Dupuis	J.J.
Toronto	Grose	Karen
Toronto	Hendley	Nate



ONTARIO - City	Last Name	First Name
Toronto	Keetch	Blair
Toronto	McCracken	Rosemary
Toronto	Miller	Hyacinthe M.
Toronto	Murphy	Lynne
Toronto	Ogilvie	Ken
Toronto	Poplak	Lorna
Toronto	Porter	Anna
Toronto	Prentice	Bill
Toronto	Rotenberg	Robert
Toronto	Ryan	Desmond P.
Toronto	Soles	Caro
Toronto	Warsh	Sylvia Maultash
Unspecified	Tremaine	Jamie
QUEBEC - City	Last Name	First Name
Montreal	Chatterson	Delvin
Montreal	Lambert	Ann
Sherbrooke	Napier	Jim
NOVA SCOTIA - City	Last Name	First Name
Halifax	Emery	Anne
Wolfville	Jobb	Dean
NEWFOUNDLAND - City	Last Name	First Name
St. John's	Escott	Helen C.
St. John's	Koetting	Alexis



## AUTHOR LISTINGS

## L.L. Abbott

Crime Fiction: Canadian setting, Forensic Procedural, Mystery, Police Procedural, Spy/Military/Political Thriller, Whodunit (Traditional Mystery)

Canada, Manitoba

Available for events: online

L.L. Abbott writes The Lake Pines Murder Mystery Series which is entirely set in Canada, along with an International Spy Thriller Series set in various locales around the world.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: www.llabbott.com

Contact: books@llabbott.com

## K.L. Abrahamson

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Amateur Sleuth, Canadian setting, Mystery, Noir, Police Procedural, British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally

K.L. Abrahamson spent seventeen years working in the Canadian Criminal Justice System. Her short fiction has been nominated for the CWC Award of Excellence and the Derringers. She has two crime novel series.

Website: www.karenlabrahamson.com

Contact: 604-240-1450

## **Cathy Ace**

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Cozy, Amateur Sleuth, Detective/PI, Psychological Suspense

Vancouver, British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally

Author of the Cait Morgan Mysteries, the WISE Enquiries Agency Mysteries, and *The Wrong Boy*, Cathy Ace was born and raised in Wales, but now lives in Canada. A Bony Blithe & IPPY Award winner, she's also been shortlisted for an Arthur Ellis Award.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: www.cathyace.com

Contact: ace@cathyace.com



#### **Gail Anderson-Dargatz**

Crime Fiction: Canadian setting, Psychological Suspense, Thriller

Salmon Arm, British Columbia

Available for events: online

Gail Anderson-Dargatz's thriller, The Almost Wife, hit the Canadian bestseller lists in 2021, and her next novel, The Almost Widow, will be released by HarperCollins in 2022. Gail also presents writing workshops and mentors writers online.

**CWC Bio & Books** 

Website: <u>www.gailanderson-dargatz.ca/cms</u> Contact: books@gailanderson-dargatz.ca

#### **Raye Anderson**

Crime Fiction: Canadian setting, Cozy, Detective/PI, Mystery, Police Procedural, Whodunit (Traditional Mystery)

Gimli, Manitoba

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Scots Canadian Raye Anderson brings a background in theatre to her crime fiction. Her books are set in the Manitoba Interlake where she lives and are impelled by a dramatic sense of character and place, and forward driven action.

Website: www.rayeanderson.com

Contact: raye77@mymts.net

#### **James Arnett**

Crime Fiction: Historical Crime, Thriller, Whodunit (Traditional Mystery)

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Retired corporate lawyer and executive has written an historical true crime thriller.

Website: www.jamesarnett.ca



## J.E. Barnard

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Anthology or Collection, Amateur Sleuth, Canadian setting, Mystery, Psychological Suspense, Whodunit (Traditional Mystery)

Calgary, Alberta

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

J.E. Barnard writes about women reclaiming their power, pitting themselves against the wilderness, the patriarchy, & their inner vulnerabilities to save themselves & protect their friends whenever danger threatens.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>http://www.jaynebarnard.ca</u> Contact: jayne.barnard@gmail.com

## Anne Barton (aka Carolyn Dale)

Crime Fiction: Juvenile/YA, Short Fiction, Mystery, Cozy, Amateur Sleuth, Detective/PI

Penticton, British Columbia

Available for events: in person locally

Veterinarian, flight instructor, wilderness survivor, author, Anne writes what she knows and places she knows. Two series and several other books. Short stories in anthologies. Male and female sleuths, adults, and teenagers. Short story prize winner.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.annebarton-mysteries.ca</u>

Contact: anbart@vip.net

## **Diane Bator**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Cozy

Orangeville, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Diane Bator is the author of several mystery novels and a budding playwright. She's a member of many mystery groups and when she's not writing, she works in a small, professional theatre which will one day be subjected to immortality in a whole new series.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: www.penspaintsandpaper.com

Contact: dibator@hotmail.com



## Jerry Bentz

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Thriller

Edmonton, Alberta

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Jerry Bentz is an Alberta-based action/adventure/thriller writer who's also a professional biologist and environmental consultant. The debut novel in his John Benson series, *Operation Coyote*, was published (Friesen Press) in March 2021. The next book in the series, *Operation Cobra*, will be released in mid 2022. True to his profession, Jerry developed the four main fictional characters in the series of John Benson novels as being heroic scientists and law enforcement professionals dedicated to global wildlife conservation.

Website: www.jerrybentzbooks.com

Contact: <u>bentzjerry@gmail.com</u>

## Anthony Bidulka

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Amateur Sleuth, Detective/PI

Saskatoon, Saskatchewan

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Bidulka's most recent book was described as "...poignant, ingeniously plotted and exquisitely told" (The Ottawa Review of Books). His next, *Going to Beautiful* (May 2022), is a love letter to living on the prairies (oh, and some murders).

CWC Bio & Books

Website: anthonybidulka.com

Contact: anthony@anthonybidulka.com

## Alice Bienia

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Detective/PI

Calgary, Alberta

Available for events: online, in person locally

Alice writes the Jorja Knight mystery series. A former geologist, Alice was a trailblazer for Canadian women conducting field exploration. Her work in remote regions of Canada fuelled her passion for adventure, reading, storytelling, and coffee.

Website: <u>www.alicebienia.com</u>

Contact: abienia@shaw.ca



## **Ginger Bolton**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Cozy, Amateur Sleuth Delhi, Ontario Available for events: online, in person locally Ginger writes the Deputy Donut Mysteries--coffee, donuts, cops, danger, and one curious cat. As Janet Bolin, she wrote the Agatha-nominated Threadville Mysteries--murder and mayhem in a village of needlecraft shops.

Website: <u>gingerbolton.com</u> Contact: <u>gingerbolton@gingerbolton.com</u>

## **Norm Boucher**

**Crime Nonfiction** 

Short Fiction: Suspense/Thriller, Psychological Suspense

Ottawa, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Norm Boucher's book *Horseplay, my time undercover on the Granville Strip* provides a gripping account of the 1983 heroin scene in Vancouver. Norm retired from the RCMP after a rich and successful career and is now fully dedicated to writing.

Website: Horseplaythebook.com

Contact: Norm.boucher@me.com

## **Trine Bronken**

Crime Fiction: Canadian setting, Noir, Spy/Military/Political Thriller, Thriller

Vancouver, British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Trine Bronken is a history junkie, huge fan of investigative journalists, and author of The Bloody Series of thrillers. She enjoys inserting her fictional characters into real-world underreported global crimes.

Website: www.trinebronken.com

Contact: trine@trinebronken.com



## **Alison Bruce**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Amateur Sleuth, Detective/PI, Historical Crime, Romantic Suspense

Guelph, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

You can count on mystery, romantic suspense and humour when you pick up a book by Canadian author Alison Bruce. Where and when the story takes place is another story. It may be the old west, the near future, the far north or a nearby city. Four of her books have been finalists for genre awards including the Crime Writers of Canada Award of Excellence. She is the current Executive Director of CWC.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: www.alisonbruce.ca

Contact: writer@alisonbruce.ca

## Jeff Buick

Crime Fiction: Detective/PI, Forensic Procedural, Mystery, Police Procedural, Psychological Suspense, Spy/Military/Political Thriller, Thriller

Calgary, Alberta

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Jeff Buick writes fast moving fiction across numerous genres, including mystery, suspense, thrillers and crime. A tight plot with well-crafted characters means a psychological thriller geared for readers who love an adventure.

Website: https://www.jeffbuick.com

Contact: <u>read@jeffbuick.com</u>

## **Dave Butler**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller

Cranbrook, British Columbia

Available for events: online

Dave Butler is a BC-based mystery/thriller/crime writer who's also a professional forester and biologist. His award-winning Jenny Willson mystery series (Dundurn Press) is a leading addition to the relatively new genre of environmental mysteries.

Website: www.davebutlerwriting.com

Contact: dav3butl3r@shaw.ca



## **Don Butler**

Crime Fiction: Canadian setting, Comic Caper, Mystery, Paranormal Suspense

Ottawa, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Former journalist Don Butler published his first novel, A Life of Bliss, in 2021. Timid travel editor Bliss Browning travels to Greece at the behest of the spirit of opera diva Maria Callas to unravel a mystery in this hilarious modern-day fable.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.amazon.com/~/e/B095PTS7P8</u> Contact: donbutlerauthor@gmail.com

## Susan Calder

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Amateur Sleuth, Psychological Suspense

Calgary, Alberta

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Susan Calder is a Calgary writer, who grew up in Montreal. She has published three novels and numerous short stories. Winter's Rage, book # 3 of her mystery series featuring insurance adjuster Paula Savard, will be released in August 2021.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.susancalder.com</u> Contact: <u>susan.calder@shaw.ca</u>

## M.H. Callway

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Noir, Amateur Sleuth, Paranormal Suspense Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Madeleine used her love of the outdoors to create her critically acclaimed Northern Ontario thriller, Windigo Fire. She has won numerous awards for her short crime fiction. In 2013, she and friend, Donna Carrick founded the Mesdames of Mayhem.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>mhcallway.com</u> Contact: <u>mcallway@sympatico.ca</u>



## Melodie Campbell

Crime Fiction: Caper/Heist, Mystery, SF Suspense, YA, Romantic Suspense, Short Fiction

Burlington, Ontario

Available for events and writing workshops: online, in person throughout Southern Ontario

Winner of ten awards, including the 2014 Derringer (US) and Crime Writers of Canada Award for the mob comedy *The Goddaughter's Revenge* (Orca Books,) Melodie has been called "the Canadian literary heir to Donald Westlake" by Ellery Queen Mystery Magazine. She has over 200 publications, including 100 comedy credits, 60 short stories, and sixteen novels. A past Executive Director of Crime Writers of Canada, she teaches fiction writing at Sheridan College. Recent releases: *The Goddaughter Does Vegas* and *Crime Club (YA, Orca.)* 

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.melodiecampbell.com</u> Contact: <u>mcampbell50@cogeco.ca</u>

## Brenda Chapman

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Detective/PI, Police Procedural

Ottawa, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Brenda Chapman is a Canadian crime fiction author with over twenty published novels, including the middle grade Jennifer Bannon series, standalones, the lauded Stonechild and Rouleau police procedural series, and the Anna Sweet mystery novellas.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: www.brendachapman.ca

Contact: brenda@brendachapman.ca

## **Delvin Chatterson**

Crime Fiction: Suspense/Thriller, Detective/PI

Montreal, Quebec

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Former entrepreneur & advisor for entrepreneurs, Del Chatterson is now writing the Dale Hunter Series of novels about an entrepreneur fighting crime and corruption in the 1980s international computer business. Montreal Mafia mayhem & more ....

CWC Bio & Books

Website: www.DelvinChatterson.com

Contact: del.chatterson@gmail.com



## **Karen Copeland**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Detective/PI

Ottawa, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Karen's professional background is in science and after completing a PhD in Medical Virology she established her own laboratory focusing on HIV research. She uses her scientific and academic experience to provide the basis for the Ottawa Valley Mysteries series.

Website: https://karencopelandca.wordpress.com

Contact: 613-260-1588; kcopeland0518@rogers.com

#### Sharon A. Crawford

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Detective/PI

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Sharon A. Crawford writes the Beyond mysteries, or does she? PI Dana Bowman the Beyond's main character claims she wrote Beyond Faith. Dana and Sharon do library author presentations together and host Crime Beat Confidential on thatchannel.com

Website: <u>samcraw.com</u> Contact: words@samcraw.com

## **Raymond Cushing**

Crime Fiction: Suspense/Thriller

London, Ontario

Available for events: online

Raymond Cushing was raised in the Ottawa Valley. Having lived across the country, he chose to set his books in the Halifax Region of Nova Scotia. Although he writes about nefarious criminals, the protagonist good guys always come out on top.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.raymondcushing.com</u>

Contact: <a href="mailto:raymondcushing.com">raymondcushing.com</a>



## Jen J. Danna/Sara Driscoll

Crime Fiction: Suspense/Thriller, Police Procedural, Forensic Procedural

Burlington, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Jen J. Danna is the author of three crime fiction series featuring law enforcement ensembles. She writes the NYPD Negotiators and, with Ann Vanderlaan, the FBI K-9s (as Sara Driscoll) and the Abbott and Lowell Forensic Mysteries.

Website: jenjdanna.com Contact: jenjdanna@gmail.com

## Vicki Delany

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Cozy, Amateur Sleuth, Police Procedural, Psychological Suspense

Picton, Ontario

Available for events: in person regionally

Vicki Delany is one of Canada's most prolific and varied crime writers and a national bestseller in the U.S. She has written more than forty-five books in many sub genres. She is now primarily known as a cozy author, AKA Eva Gates.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.vickidelany.com</u> Contact: vicki@vickidelany.com

## A.J. Devlin

Crime Fiction: Canadian setting, Comic Caper, Detective/PI, Mystery

Port Moody, British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally

AJ Devlin's debut *Cobra Clutch* won the 2019 CWC Award for Best 1st Novel. The sequel *Rolling Thunder* was published in 2022 to great acclaim. The 3rd book in his "Hammerhead" Jed mystery-comedy series *Five Moves of Doom* will be released in Fall 2022.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.ajdevlin.com</u> Contact: <u>ajdevlinauthor@gmail.com</u>



## J.J. Dupuis

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Amateur Sleuth

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

J.J. Dupuis is the founding editor of *The Quarantine Review* and the author of the Creature X Mysteries from Dundurn Press. When not in front of his computer, J.J. can be found on the hiking trails and in the river valleys of his native Toronto.

Website: <u>www.jeffdupuis.ca</u> Contact: jjamesdupuis@yahoo.ca

## **Elizabeth Elwood**

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Cozy, Amateur Sleuth

Garden Bay, British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally

Elizabeth Elwood spent many years performing with Lower Mainland music and theatre groups and singing in the Vancouver Opera chorus. Her latest play, *Body and Soul*, was the recipient of four CTC nominations and won in two of the categories. She is the author of six books, in the Beary Mystery Series. Her short stories have been featured in mystery anthologies and EQMM. Born in England, Elizabeth lives on British Columbia's beautiful Sunshine Coast.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: www.elihuentertainment.com

Contact: 604-312-0597

#### **Anne Emery**

Crime Fiction: Canadian setting, Historical Crime, Legal Procedural, Mystery

Halifax, Nova Scotia

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Anne Emery is the winner of two Awards of Excellence, Best First Novel and Best Novel, and other awards as well. She is the author of the Collins-Burke mystery series, set variously in Ireland, England, Italy, New York and her hometown of Halifax, NS

Website: www.anneemery.com

Contact: anneemery@live.com



## Helen C. Escott

Crime Fiction: Play, screenplay or other media, Canadian setting, Detective/PI, Forensic Procedural, Historical Crime, Legal Procedural, Mystery, Noir, Police Procedural, Psychological Suspense, Thriller, Whodunit (Traditional Mystery)

St. John's, Newfoundland

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

With her razor-sharp writing and inside police knowledge, Helen C. Escott delivers fast-paced, dark, and ingeniously plotted thrillers that confirm her status as one of the hottest crime thriller writers around.

Website: www.helencescott.com

Contact: info@helencescott.com

#### Nikki Everts

Crime Fiction: Amateur Sleuth, Canadian setting, Historical Crime, Mystery, Romantic Suspense

Guelph, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Along with "Evidence of Uncertain Origin," Nikki has published a chapbook of poetry and several online short stories. She supports writing and writers through her small business, Scripted-Images.

CWC Bio & Books

Contact: nikki@scripted-images.com

## **Barry Finlay**

Crime Fiction: Suspense/Thriller

Ottawa, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Barry Finlay is the award-winning author of five Amazon bestselling thrillers comprising The Marcie Kane Thriller Collection. The first in the series, *The Vanishing Wife*, is now available as an audiobook. He was featured in the 2012-13 Authors Show's edition of *50 Great Writers You Should Be Reading*.

#### CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.barry-finlay.com</u>

Contact: info@barry-finlay.com



#### Barbara Fradkin

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Amateur Sleuth, Police Procedural

Ottawa, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Barbara Fradkin is a retired child psychologist and multiple award-winning author of three mystery series and numerous short stories. Her exploration of the dark side of ordinary people has won her two Best Novel Awards from Crime Writers of Canada.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.barbarafradkin.com</u> Contact: <u>bfradkin@bell.net</u>

#### S.M. Freedman

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Detective/PI, Paranormal Suspense, Psychological Suspense Vancouver, British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally

S.M. Freedman studied at the American Academy of Dramatic Arts in New York and spent years as a private investigator on the not-so-mean streets of Vancouver, before returning to her first love: writing. Her debut novel is *The Faithful*.

Website: <u>www.smfreedman.com</u>

Contact: contact@smfreedman.com

#### **Gayleen Froese**

Crime Fiction: Amateur Sleuth, Canadian setting, Detective/PI, Mystery, Paranormal Suspense Edmonton, Alberta

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Gayleen Froese writes PI novels, paranormal mysteries and urban fantasy mysteries from a dog- and reptile-filled 100-year-old home in Edmonton. Wisecracking is mandatory.

**CWC Bio & Books** 

Website: gayleenfroese.com

Contact: gayleenfroese@gmail.com



## Brenda Gayle

Crime Fiction: Amateur Sleuth, Canadian setting, Historical Crime, Mystery, Whodunit (Traditional Mystery)

Ottawa, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Life is messy and I try to reflect that in my stories while still leaving readers with a feeling of hope. I want them to see themselves and people they know in my characters. As a history buff, I love sprinkling in reallife events whenever possible.

#### CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>https://brendagayle.com</u> Contact: <u>brenda@brendagayle.com</u>

## Susan Goldenberg

Crime Nonfiction: Canadian setting, Historical Crime

North York (Toronto), Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

10th book being published October 2022, Dundurn Press. True crime, *Deadly Triangle: The Famous Architect, His Wife, Their Chauffeur and Murder Most Foul.* 1935. Sensational

Won Canadian Author's and Canadian Business Press Editors' Awards.

**CWC Bio & Books** 

Contact: <a href="mailto:susan.goldenberg@sympatico.ca">susan.goldenberg@sympatico.ca</a>

## **Karen Grose**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Greta Giffen barely escaped being murdered by the man she grew up with. When she bolts from their secluded cabin in Ontario, her new life comes at a price. Ian dies under suspicious circumstances and a detective believes Greta has the perfect motive.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>karengrose.ca</u>



## Nate Hendley

Crime Nonfiction: Police Procedural, Historical Crime

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally.

My name is Nate Hendley and I am a Toronto-based true-crime author who has written books about Toronto bank robbers, cons and hoaxes, gangsters, and a pair of wrongful Canadian murder convictions among other topics. I love doing presentations.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.natehendley.com</u> Contact: nhendley@sympatico.ca

## Ardelle Holden

Crime Fiction: Amateur Sleuth, Canadian setting, Mystery, Psychological Suspense,

British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally

*Murder by Pins and Needles* completes the Samantha Bowers Mysteries trilogy which began with *A Person of Interest* and *Murder by Bits and Bytes*. Indie-published in all four formats. (*Murder by Pins and Needles* audiobook launch - Autumn of 2022)

Website: https://www.ardelleholden.com

Contact: ardelle@ardelleholden.com

## **Roy Innes**

Crime Fiction: Police Procedural, Thriller

Gabriola, British Columbia

Retired eye surgeon living on Gabriola Island, B.C.. Author of the Inspector Coswell of the RCMP series (NeWest Press) as well as award winning short stories.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: Contact: rovinnes@shaw.ca



## **Dean Jobb**

Crime Nonfiction: Historical Crime Wolfville, Nova Scotia Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally Dean Jobb, author of *The Case of the Murderous Dr. Cream and Empire of Deception* (HarperCollins Canada), writes a true crime column for Ellery Queen's Mystery Magazine and teaches in the University of King's College MFA in Creative Nonfiction program.

<u>CWC Bio & Books</u>

Website: <u>www.deanjobb.com</u> Contact: djobb@dal.ca

#### Barbara Joyce-Hawryluk

Crime Fiction: Suspense/Thriller

Winnipeg, Manitoba

Available for events: online

Award winning crime fiction novel *Wounded* is soon to be followed by *Bad Elf* in the Scarlet Force series. Characters and events are drawn from Barbara Joyce-Hawryluk's social work background and relationship with members of the RCMP.

Contact: <u>b hawryluk@hotmail.com</u>

## **Blair Keetch**

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Anthology or Collection, Detective/PI, Mystery

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Blair Keetch is a Toronto based crime writer whose short stories have been featured in many anthologies including Cold Canadian Crime, A Fatal Diagnosis, Asinine Assassins, and many more. He is hard at work on his full-length novel Flight Risk.

Website: BlairKeetch.com

Contact: Blair Keetch / 647 646-8729



#### Winona Kent

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Cozy, Amateur Sleuth

Lower Mainland (Greater Vancouver), British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally

Winona was born in England and grew up in Regina. She has an MFA in Creative Writing from UBC and is the author of eight novels, including Lost Time (the most recent in her Jason Davey Mystery series). She lives in New Westminster, BC.

CWC Bio & Books

Contact: winonakent@shaw.ca

#### **Peter Kingsmill**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Cozy, Amateur Sleuth, Saskatchewan

Available for events: online

Peter Kingsmill writes the Awan Lake mystery series. Nowadays, when he is not writing novels, he volunteers as a regional development consultant. He is passionate about Canada's rural spaces and villages; he writes about lake country, Ontario.

Website: www.peterkingsmill.ca

Contact: pkingsmill@sasktel.net

## **Alexis Koetting**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Amateur Sleuth

St. John's, Newfoundland

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

A professional actor for more than 25 years, Alexis is also the author of the Bella James Mystery Series. She lives in St, John's with her Bernedoodle, Sebastian, loves scary movies, dirty gin martinis, and has a terrible weakness for potato chips.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: www.alexiskoetting.com

Contact: <a href="mailto:alexiskoetting@gmail.com">alexiskoetting@gmail.com</a>



## Debra Purdy Kong

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Amateur Sleuth

Port Moody, British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally

Debra's volunteer experiences & work as a campus security patrol and communications officer provided plenty of background research for her Vancouver-based, Casey Holland transit security novels. The first in this 6-book series is *The Opposite of Dark*.

Website: www.debrapurdykong.com

Contact: debra kong@telus.net

## Ann Lambert

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Detective/PI

Montreal, Quebec

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Ann Lambert is the award-winning author of the Russell and Leduc murder mysteries *The Birds That Stay* and *The Dogs of Winter*, widely acclaimed as elegantly written, fully engaged with real life, and "a rollicking good read." --Ann Cleeves

Website: www.annlambertbooks.com

Contact: <u>annlambertmontreal@gmail.com</u>

## Patricia C. Lee

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Cozy, Detective/PI, Ontario

Available for events: online

Pat shares her life with her husband and multiple cats, all of which claim rule over the house at one point another. Besides dreaming up the next novel, she enjoys traveling, baking, camping, wine and dark chocolate but not necessarily in that order.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.patriciaclee.com/</u>



## **Catherine Macdonald**

Crime Fiction: Amateur Sleuth, Canadian setting, Cozy, Historical Crime, Mystery, Whodunit (Traditional Mystery)

Winnipeg, Manitoba

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Catherine Macdonald uses her skills as an archivist and historian to create the Reverend Charles Lauchlan mystery series. Marked by meticulous research and memorable characters, her books hook readers from the first page onward.

Website: https://portageandslain.com

Contact: catlogan@shaw.ca

## **Robert W. Mackay**

Crime Fiction: Suspense/Thriller, Spy/Military/Political Thriller

Surrey, British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

My father was in the Canadian cavalry in WW I, and that's where my first novel is set

I was a submariner in the Canadian navy; I use this background to allow me to tell an authentic story in my second novel, set in the Cold War.

Website: www.robertwmackay.ca

Contact: bob.mackay@hotmail.com, 604-541-9098

## **Hilary MacLeod**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Cozy, Noir

Hastings Prince Edward, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

The Shores series of 6 mysteries are character-driven and both humourous and dark. The first, *Revenge of the Lobster Lover*, won the CBC Bookie Award 2011. The latest is *Cod Only Knows*. MacLeod's a former CBC host and Professor of Media Studies.

CWC Bio & Books

Contact: macleod.hilary1@gmail.com



## **Paulette McCarthy**

Crime Fiction: Mystery Nanaimo, British Columbia

Available for events: in person regionally

If you like it dark and gritty Paulette's work is just what you need. Paulette has produced her own radio show Writers Block, taught creative writing and started the Starbucks Writers in Residence. She is also writer in residence at Askew Creek Books.

Contact: donotdeletepublsihing@gmail.com

## **Rosemary McCracken**

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Rosemary McCracken writes the Pat Tierney mystery series: *Safe Harbor*, *Black Water*, *Raven Lake* and *Uncharted Waters*. The Toronto Star's Jack Batten calls Pat "a hugely attractive sleuth figure."

CWC Bio & Books

Website: www.rosemarymccracken.com

Contact: rosmccracken@rogers.com

## Hannah Mary McKinnon

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Psychological Suspense, Thriller

Oakville, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Hannah Mary McKinnon is the internationally bestselling author of six novels, including thrillers Never Coming Home, You Will Remember Me and Sister Dear. She lives in Oakville, Ontario with her husband and three sons and loves her 20-second commute.

Website: <u>www.hannahmarymckinnon.com</u>

Contact: <u>hannah@hannahmarymckinnon.com</u>



## Lyn McFarlane

Crime Fiction: Thriller

Canada / Australia, Alberta

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

A Canadian-Australian author whose debut crime, The Scarlet Cross, was published by Pantera Press in April 2022 in Australia. Winner of the 2019 CWC Awards of Excellence for best unpublished manuscript. Second novel in the works for 2024.

Website: https://lynmcfarlane.com

Contact: https://lynmcfarlane.com

## Ian McKercher

Crime Fiction: Canadian setting, Historical Crime, Mystery, Spy/Military/Political Thriller, Whodunit (Traditional Mystery)

Ottawa, Ontario

Available for events: in person locally

My parents met in a psychiatric hospital during the Depression. That pretty well explains everything that's happened since.

Four books published to date.

Website: ianmckercher.ca

Contact: Ian.s.mckercher@gmail.com

## Hannah Mary McKinnon

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Psychological Suspense, Thriller

Oakville, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Hannah Mary McKinnon is the internationally bestselling author of six novels, including thrillers *Never Coming Home, You Will Remember Me* and *Sister Dear*. She lives in Oakville, Ontario with her husband and three sons and loves her 20-second commute.

Website: www.hannahmarymckinnon.com

Contact: hannah@hannahmarymckinnon.com



#### Hyacinthe M. Miller

Crime Fiction: Detective/PI, Romantic Suspense, Canadian setting

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: in person and online

Hyacinthe is an award-winning author of short stories, magazine and newspaper articles, poetry, fiction and non-fiction. Her debut novel, *Kenora Reinvented*, (Investigations, Mystery and Seasoned Romance) was published in 2019. Her current works-in-progress include *The Fifth Man*, book two of the Kenora & Jake series and a literary memoir. Hyacinthe facilitates writing groups, presents at writing workshops and conferences and is a critique group leader.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>https://hyacinthemillerbooks.com</u>

Contact: <a href="mailto:contact@hyacinthemillerbooks.com">contact@hyacinthemillerbooks.com</a>

## Lynne Murphy

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Anthology or Collection, Canadian setting, Mystery, Noir

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Born in Saskatchewan, now retired, Lynne worked as a journalist in print and radio. Her recently published anthology, Potluck and Other Stories, contains a number of her short stories and the novella, A Damaged Heart.

Website: <u>https://lynnemurphy.ca</u> Contact: lynnemurphy437@gmail.com

## **Paul Murphy**

Crime Fiction: Amateur Sleuth, Canadian setting, Mystery

Kingston, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Canadian crime fiction author Paul Murphy's first novel, Deadly Links, is an Ontario murder mystery with a golf backdrop. Paul has a new Michael Flanigan mystery in the works, set in the world of minor league baseball in his hometown of Kingston.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.paulmurphymysteries.com</u>

Contact: paulmurphymysteries@gmail.com



## Jim Napier

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Police Procedural, Historical Crime

Chelsea (near Ottawa) and Sherbrooke (near Montreal), Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Novelist and reviewer (DeadlyDiversions.com), former teacher of crime fiction and creative writing, chaired Arthur Ellis Awards 2009, co-contributor (with such notable authors as Louise Penny and Peter James) *Let's Write! Mysteries* (Tarcher/Penguin)

Website: www.jimnapiermysteries.com

Contact: jnapier@deadlydiversions.com

## Lorna Schultz Nicholson

Juvenile/YA: Canadian setting, Psychological Suspense

Canada, Alberta

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Lorna Schultz Nicholson has published over 46 books, including picture books, middle grade fiction, YA fiction and non-fiction. DENIAL is her latest and is a YA fiction with a mystery twist. Mysteries and thrillers are her favourite genre to read.

Website: www.lornaschultznicholson.com

Contact: lornasn@telus.net

## C.S. O'Cinneide

Crime Fiction: Amateur Sleuth

Guelph, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

C.S. O'Cinneide (oh-ki-nay-da) is the author of *Petra's Ghost*, a dark thriller set on the Camino de Santiago and a semi-finalist in the Goodreads Choice awards. She also pens a noir crime series featuring hard-boiled heroine, Candace Starr.

Website: www.shekillslit.com

Contact: <a href="mailto:ocinneide1@gmail.com">ocinneide1@gmail.com</a>

## Ken Ogilvie

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Amateur Sleuth, Detective/PI Toronto, Ontario Available for events: online, in person locally Website: <u>www.kenogilvie.com</u> Contact: email via website



#### **Ross Pennie**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller Ancaster, Ontario Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally Website: <u>rosspennie.ca</u> Contact: <u>rapennie@gmail.com</u>

## Judy Penz Sheluk

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Cozy, Amateur Sleuth, Detective/PI

Alliston and Goulais River (Algoma), Ontario, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Judy Penz Sheluk is the bestselling author of the Glass Dolphin & Marketville Mystery series, and the editor of the Superior Shores Anthologies. Workshops include *Finding Your Path to Publication*, & *The Ins and Outs of Indie Publishing*. Past Chair CWC.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: www.judypenzsheluk.com

Contact: judypenzsheluk@gmail.com

## Jaroslav (Jerry) Petryshyn

Crime Fiction: Suspense/Thriller, Amateur Sleuth, Historical Crime

Courtice, Ontario

Available for events: in person locally

Has written a Canadian Historical Thriller featuring John A. MacDonald and a cozy mystery in northern Alberta. Working on another historical thriller to be followed by a second northern Alberta mystery with the same amateur sleuth/ RCMP Corporal.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: jpetryshyn.wordpress.com

Contact: jerry.petryshyn@gmail.com



## **Maureen Pollard**

Crime Fiction: Canadian setting, Legal Procedural

Cobourg, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Maureen Pollard is a registered social worker whose debut novel is a procedural drama. *Best Interests* offers an unflinching yet compassionate glimpse into the Canadian child protection system as Amy Malloy investigates child abuse and neglect.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>https://www.maureenpollard.org</u> Contact: maureenpollardmsw@gmail.com

## Lorna Poplak

Crime Nonfiction: Historical Crime

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Lorna Poplak is a writer, editor, and researcher, with a fascination for the stories behind the facts of Canadian history. Her published books are *Drop Dead: A Horrible History of Hanging in Canada* and *The Don: The Story of Toronto's Infamous Jail.* 

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.lornapoplak.com</u> Contact: via website

## Anna Porter

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Amateur Sleuth, Detective/PI

Toronto, Ontario

Deceptions is Anna Porter's 5th crime novel and 11th book. She is a former book publisher. She is very comfortable speaking to people about writing, mysteries, getting published, finding agents, and the world of books.

Website: annaporter.ca

Contact: annaporter@sympatico.ca



## David A. Poulsen

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Detective/PI

Claresholm, Alberta

Available for events: online, in person regionally

From that day as a six-year-old that David stepped onto the bookmobile in Edmonton, he has loved libraries. So, every chance he gets to speak to and with librarians in every corner of this country, especially about mysteries set in Canada, is special.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.davidpoulsen.com</u> Contact: poulsend@telusplanet.net

## **Bill Prentice**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Detective/PI, Spy/Military/Political Thriller

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Bill Prentice's debut novel *Why Was Rachel Murdered?* won rave reviews from Publisher's Weekly and readers, and it was shortlisted by CWC for the 2019 Best First Crime Novel award. A sequel is in development.

Website: <u>www.billprentice.com</u> Contact: <u>bill@billprentice.com</u>

## **Glenn Rivard**

Crime Fiction: Canadian setting, Detective/PI, Mystery, Science Fiction Suspense, Spy/Military/Political Thriller, Thriller

Ottawa, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Glenn Rivard is the author of One Dead Lawyer and Killers High and Low. In a previous life he was a lawyer with the Canadian Department of Justice. Glenn lives in Ottawa with his wife, and they are the parents of a son and a daughter.

CWC Bio & Books

Contact: glenn.rivard@icloud.com



## **Merrilee Robson**

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Cozy, Amateur Sleuth, Historical Crime

Vancouver, British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Merrilee Robson's experience in co-operative housing inspired her first mystery novel, Murder is Uncooperative. Short fiction lets her explore new characters, eras, themes and locations. She lives in Vancouver in a 110-year-old house.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.merrileerobson.ca</u>

Contact: mrobson@telus.net

## Hal Ross

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller

Alliston, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Hal Ross promoted such iconic artists as Roy Orbison and Diana Ross and the Supremes. He played a vital role in the launch of one of the most successful games of all time - Jenga. Hal's latest of 4 novels is Bonita Palms. He is working on his fifth.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.halross-books.com</u> Contact: halross838@hotmail.com

## **Robert Rotenberg**

Crime Fiction: Mystery

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

They call him the "John Grisham of Canada, though some of his readers say he's closer to Scott Turow. Rotenberg has written six best-selling legal thrillers all based in Toronto. His books have been translated into many languages and he's working hard on number 7.

Website:

Contact: Robert@rsjlaw.ca



Crime Fiction: Police Procedural Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Whether as a beat cop or a plainclothes detective, Desmond P. Ryan dealt with good people who did bad things and bad people who followed their instincts. Now, as a retired detective, he writes crime fiction.

Website: <u>realdesmondryan.com</u>

Contact: Des@realdesmondryan.com

## Garry Ryan

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Detective/PI Calgary, Alberta Available for events: online Winner of the Lambda Literary Prize and recipient of Calgary's Freedom of Expression Award, author Garry Ryan drinks mochas and lives in Calgary, Alberta. **CWC Bio & Books** Website: www.garryryan.ca Contact: 403-968-6122

## **Caro Soles**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Police Procedural, Science Fiction Suspense

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Caro Soles writes mysteries, literary, & science fiction. She received the Derrick Murdoch Award from the Crime Writers of Canada, and was short listed for the Lambda Literary Award, the Aurora, and the Stoker. Caro loves dachshunds, opera and ballet.

Website: www.carosoles.com

Contact: carosoles@rogers.com



## **Gabrielle St George**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Cozy, Comic Caper

Southampton, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

An expert on Exes, Gina Malone meddles in people's affairs for a living. She's divorced, an empty nester, turning 50, and has got a stalker. Her vengeful ex, the abusive ex of a reader or her new crush's crazy ex? One of them is scaring her to death.

Website: <u>www.gabriellestgeorge.com</u>

Contact: gabrielle.stgeorge@outlook.com

## **Amy Tector**

Crime Fiction: Amateur Sleuth, Historical Crime, Mystery, Whodunit (Traditional Mystery)

Ottawa, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Amy Tector is an author and archivist from Quebec's Eastern Townships. She writes of history, mystery and lost things. Her series, The Dominion Archives Mysteries, is set in Canada's national archives. The Foulest Things is the first in the series.

Website: <u>www.amytector.com</u>

Contact: amytectorwrites@gmail.com

## J.G. Toews

Crime Fiction: Amateur Sleuth, Canadian setting, Cozy, Mystery

North Vancouver, British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

JG Toews is a BC writer whose Stella Mosconi series is set in the outdoorsy mountain town of Nelson. *Give Out Creek* (Mosaic Press 2018) was shortlisted for CWC's best unpublished manuscript. Judy is currently at work on the third book in her series.

website: www.jgtoews.com

Contact: judytoews@shaw.ca



## **Carolyne Topdjian**

Crime Fiction: Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Noir, Paranormal Suspense, Psychological Suspense Mississauga, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Carolyne Topdjian is a gothic suspense novelist and author of *The Hitman's Daughter* (Agora Books 2022). She has an interdisciplinary PhD from York University and is a professor in the Faculty of Media and Creative Arts at Humber College in Toronto.

Website: www.carolynetopdjian.com

Contact: topcarol@outlook.com

## Jamie Tremain

Crime Fiction: Amateur Sleuth, Canadian setting, Detective/PI, Mystery Canada, Ontario Available for events: in person locally, in person regionally Two authors under one pen name, with two continuing series and more to come! <u>CWC Bio & Books</u> Website: http://www.jamietremain.ca Contact: jamietremainjt@yahoo.com

## Joanna Vander Vlugt

Crime Fiction: Suspense/Thriller, Paranormal Suspense, Legal Thriller

Crofton, British Columbia

Available for events: online

Jade Thyme celebrates defending her ex-husband of murder. Her celebration is short-lived when she finds him murdered. Jade investigates and uncovers a secret justice society who hide behind white tabs and black robes, issuing their own justice.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.jcvartstudio.net</u> Contact: joanna.vandervlugt@gmail.com



## Alan R. Warren

Nonfiction: Historical Crime, Paranormal Suspense

Kelowna, British Columbia

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Host / Producer of the radio shows' House of Mystery' & 'Inside Writing' heard on NBC. News talk radio west feed (Seattle/Tacoma/Salt Lake City/ Los Angeles/Riverside/Palm Springs/Phoenix) 5 days a week - and have had 20 True Crime books published.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>www.alanrwarren.com</u> Contact: Alanrwarren@hotmail.com

## Sylvia Maultash Warsh

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Amateur Sleuth, Historical Crime

Toronto, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Sylvia is the author of the award-winning Dr. Rebecca Temple series. Project Bookmark Canada chose her novel, *The Queen of Unforgetting*, for a plaque installation. Four of her short stories have been nominated for Arthurs and Derringers.

<u>CWC Bio & Books</u> Website: <u>www.sylviawarsh.com</u>

Contact: sylviawarsh@yahoo.ca

#### Vanessa Westermann

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Amateur Sleuth

Peterborough County, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Vanessa Westermann is the author of *An Excuse for Murder*. A writing instructor and avid reader of mysteries, she holds an M.A. in English Literature and a Bachelor of Education. Her rap sheet includes over-caffeinating and fictitious manslaughter.

Website: www.vanessa-westermann.info

Contact: <u>vwestermann.contact@gmail.com</u>



## P.D. Workman

Crime Fiction, Juvenile/YA: Amateur Sleuth, Canadian setting, Cozy, Detective/PI, Forensic Procedural, Mystery, Paranormal Suspense, Police Procedural, Thriller, Whodunit (Traditional Mystery)

Calgary, Alberta

Available for events: online, in person locally

Award-winning and USA Today bestselling author P.D. Workman writes riveting mystery/suspense and young adult books dealing with mental illness, addiction, abuse, and other real-life issues.

Workman started publishing in 2013. She has won several literary awards from Library Services for Youth in Custody for her young adult fiction. She currently has over 80 published titles and can be found at pdworkman.com.

CWC Bio & Books

Website: <u>https://pdworkman.com</u>

Contact: pdworkman.author@gmail.com

## Melissa Yi

Crime Fiction: Short Fiction, Mystery, Suspense/Thriller, Cozy, Noir, Amateur Sleuth, Comic Caper, Paranormal Suspense, Psychological Suspense, Romantic Suspense

South Glengarry, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally, in person regionally

Melissa Yi could slice your throat and sew it back up again. Legally. Because she's an emergency doctor.

In addition to the acclaimed Hope Sze crime series, she was longlisted for the Staunch Prize and a finalist for the Derringer and the CWC Award.

Website: www.melissayuaninnes.com

## **Kelly Young**

Crime Fiction: Canadian setting, Cozy, Mystery, Paranormal Suspense, Thriller

Chatham, Ontario

Available for events: online, in person locally

Kelly Young has a BA in English and is a retired reporter.

She is the writer of the Travel Writer Cozy Mysteries, the Haunted & Harassed Paranormal Mysteries, the mystery/thriller Flurries Ending, and more.

CWC Bio & Books

Contact: <u>kkyoung@cogeco.ca</u>



